From: ODI (MSD) <Office_for_Disability_lssues@msd.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 4:34 PM

To: Qurerseee @parliament.govt.nz>
Cc: ODI (MSD) <Office_for_Disability_lssues@msd.govt.nz>; Brian Coffey
(DUt af scope Vivienne Jenner 2utefseope RE

i_request (MSD) Puterscope
Subject: Due COP today - List of stakeholders to meet with Minister

Kia ora e,

We understand the purpose of this meeting would be for the Minister to hear
directly from stakeholders regarding any COVID-19 issues happening ‘on-
the-ground’. We would suggest that the Minister meets with a range of
stakeholders from the below organisations in one meeting, rather than a
series of meetings.
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Coalition next week)

Human Rights | Paula 59(2)(a) OIA

Commission Tesoriero

Disability Mike Potter ROl —
Connect

Carers Laurie Hilsgen |F@@0

Alliance

Something your office may want to consider regarding the format/attendees
for these meetings is whether:
e issues should be taken away from the meetings to commission further
advice or
« officials are invited to provide feedback/input during the meeting
(perhaps one official from the COVID-19 directorate, one from the
disability directorate, DPMC/MBIE as required)
e commissioning additional advice from MoH/DPMC on the disability-



specific actions being taken as part of the COVID-19 response, or to
hold the meeting(s) following the fortnightly disability COVID-19
update Ministers receive from Ministry of Health.
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